Petr Matula, Ing. Dis.

Od: Marek CESPIVO <m.cespivo@cpce.net>
Odesléno: stfeda 14. listopadu 2018 14:54

Komu: Petr Matula, Ing. Dis.

Piedmét: RE: Oprava vodniho fantomu

Dobry den,

Dékujeme za objedndvku a timto potvrzujeme pfijeti.
S pozdravem

Marek Cedpivo

Ing. Marek Cespivo [ Medical Service Support | m.cespivo@cpce.net | +420 773 760 980

CANBERRA-PACKARD s. r. 0., Sultysova 37, 169 00 PRAHA 8, Czech Republic
Registration Number: 44850867

If you received this communication by mistake, please don't forward it to anyone elise (it may contain confidential or privileged
information), please erase all copies of it, including all attachments, and please let the sender know it went to the wrong persan.

Thanks.

From: CPCZ, Office [mailto:cpcz@cpce.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Jaromir ANDRLE <j.andrle@cpce.net>; Marek CESPIVO <m.cespivo@cpce.net>

Subject: Fwd: Oprava vodniho fantomu

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Petr Matula, Ing. DiS. <petr.matula@nemzn.cz>
Date: st 7. 11. 2018 v 11:01

Subject: Oprava vodniho fantomu

To: cpez{@cpcee.net <cpcz{@cpcee.net>
Cc: i.anderle@cpce.cz <i.anderle@cpce.cz>, Martin Polasek, Ing. <martin.polasek(@nemzn.cz>

Dobry den.

V ptiloze Vam posilam objednavku na opravu vodniho fantomu,

Dékuji za rychlé vytizeni.

S pozdravem



Ing. Petr Matula, DiS.
technik UZT, metrolog
Nemocnice Znojmo, p.o.
tel.: 515215 546
mobil: 602 745 451

e-mail; petr.matula@nemzn.cz
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